SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, August 19th, 2025
11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approve Agenda 9%5 -

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters not on the
agenda and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the
regular agenda, please address the Board after thatitem is open to public comments. By law, the
Board of Directors cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer
these matters to the General Managers' Office. Each speaker is allocated three (3) minutes to
speak. Speakers may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the District.

4. Consent Calendar

The Board considers matters listed under the Consent Calendar routine and will enact them by one
motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless good
cause is shown before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for July 1°* through July 31, 2025

4-1 SCSD Financial Report P4 3 s
4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions P43 Q-
4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual qu le- &
4-4 July 15®, 2025, meeting minutes PAS G~ |-
RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar.

5. Correspondence:
5-1 SDRMA letter Re: No Paid Worker’s Compensation Claims in 2024-25 \0 %5 3= “‘{

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report {d0) IS

7. 0ld Business:



8. New Business:
8-1 Review and possible revision of Shasta CSD Discussion/Possible Action

cell phone/driving policy (J%S Wo-20.
8-2 Shasta CSD Workplace Security Policy p‘jﬁ 23-a% Discussion/Possible Action

9. Oral Communications:

These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled
on a subsequent board agenda.

9-1 Board Members:
9-2 Staff Members:

10. Adjourn:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District
will make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public
meeting. A person needing assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520
Shasta, CA 96087 48 hours before the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited
to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate
format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities
Act




Shasta Community Services District
Financial Report for July 2025

Tri Counties Bank Umpqua
935 970 839
General Money Mult. State Reimb.
Beginning Cash S 39,159.02 $ 1,753,894.76 | $ 60,514.53
Voided Checks - Prior Period 329.18
Reconciling Adjustments
Revenue
Customer Payments 18,564.64 66,726.99
Bad Debt Recovery
Hydrant Water Sales
Property Tax Disbursements 8,549.31
Capacity Expansion Fee
Grants
Scrap Metal
Asset Disposal
Vendor Refunds
Interest 4,227.94 0.51
Total Revenue S 27,113.95 $ 70,954.93 | $ 0.51
Transfers
Transfers In 40,000.00
Transfers Out (40,000.00)
Total Transfers S 40,000.00 $ (40,000.00)f $ -
Disbursements
Bills Paid (37,837.81)
Payroll (35,941.73)
Revolving Fund Loan Payment
USDA Loan Payment
Customer NSF Returns (10.00)
Bank Fees (93.97)
Total Disbursements $ (73,873.51) $ (10.00)| $ -
Ending Cash S 32,728.64 S 1,784,839.69 | $ 60,515.04




Z1'08€'6€

2E'65¢ 09 €21 # yojeg G202/LLIL0 ysodaq
08°020'6€ €L8LL Kisyeq Jajiesn 20096 Sued oy edeN LELLL G202Z/9L/L0  %93YD-jwd liig
£5°6E1'6€ 0022 00 121 # yoleq G202/94/L0 ysodag
£6°,68'8¢ 09'28. Buliojuow sajem BujuLp 1100 “J *® U000 'WHLL ‘SYVH 0717 S901M8S [edhjeuy dded 6ZLLL G20Z/SL/L0  o3yd-iwd liig
£1°089'6¢ Gi'6£9 00 0Z1 # udleg §202/51/L0 ysodag
89°0%0'6€ 08'68 9202/6- 5202/6 S13)n0J 10} PNOJDIBN JO [emaual JA-| saibojouyoa NOYN zzLlL G20Z/SL/L0  03UD-wd g
81'9Z1'6€ 00°006 *-6Z02/1/L Wuswabeuew weiboid [01U0D UOI3ULOD SSOIO [BNUUY sjue}nsuod-suoqqio '3'g LZLLL G202/SL/L0  M98YD-iwd Iig
8v'920'0% 68'22 auoyd aoyo 5zoz AIne AMIGON 181V 143 S202Z/SL/L0  Mo8YD-jwd g
LE¥50'0F 00°6%€ jJuswysiuies sshojdwy JuN JusWasINgsIq 81elS eluIoje) 143 G202Z/SL/L0  Mo8uD-wd g
LE°€0¥'0F €522k 00 8LL #ydleg §202/ELIL0 ysodag
¥8°082'0% 1'990°L 00 L1 #yoleg §202/2VIL0 ysodag
LEv1T'6E 99'L6¥ 00 9L L # uojeg §202/LLIL0 ysodeq
12292'8¢ 00'6€8'Y 16 's)yblay p1ooas Bunsauibus |essush ‘Aloyusaul 187 S20z sunp "ou| ‘Bunssulbus IO 3DVd ozLLL G20Z/LL/L0  ¥o3yD-iwd liig
LL'26S'eY L1'€26 D0 GLL # yoleq G202/01/L0 ysodag
09'v20'eY 88'6G1 sauoyd (192 §zZ0z aunp uozusa 6LLLL G20Z/0L/Z0  ¥93YD-iwd |9
8'0€2'cy 88'¢cl 2 110-02/. wiod 086895116 Ainseai] ayj jo juswyedeq 8LLLL G20Z/0L/L0  MO8YD-jwd g
9e'Pre'ey 00'8LL Buuojuow wueje Arejbing @ a1y G20z 1snbny "ou| ‘D g any LIV G20Z/0L/L0  93UD-jwd liig
og'zer'ey 00'6.2 Buiues|o 8240 5z0z AIne Bujues| sAwy buizewy 9LLLL G20Z/0L/L0  Yo8yD-Jwd liig
9¢°/69'ey ¥g'Lge'L 00 v L # yojeg §202/60/L0 ysodaq
28'65€'C S'e9 LG #100B pasojo Joj punjai yisodap SANN43Y ¥Y3IWO0LSND GLLLL §202/60/L0 %93y
12°€2Y'TYy ve'sel'l 00 €11 # Yoeg §202/80/.0 ysodaq
£6'v8C' Ly GE'660'L 9 X Japuljfo aupojyo eluLojl|eD Jo Auedwo) Jaydjey L vLLLL §202/80/L0  308UD-jwd liig
82'v8¢'8Y 29'1L9 jueid Ja)|y eyep Bpeds GZog sunp uozueA cLLLL G202/80/L0  08UD-jwd g
06°Syv'8y 26°22y 00211 # Uojeg 6202/L0/L0 ysodeg
86°220'8Y 66°95 usel} 800 5z0z AInp juswabeue ajsep ZLLLL G202/L0/20  ¥98YD-iwd |19
16'6.0'8Y 181222 sdwind |edjos|e G20z sunp 3%99d ObLLL 6202/L0/20  ¥98YD-wd lIig
8.°1GE'0S ge9Le'T SJS00 |euOljeIado JaU S,0048| JO BJeys 094V Biseys 60LLL G202/L0/L0  M08UD-jwd g
£1°895'2S 0Z'9LL 2682.87€05 Aul @ses| 181dod 5zoz AIne "W'N “ueg obied s|lspm 80LLL G202/L0/L0  308UD-jwd g
£€'189'2S 00°20L jauIB)UI BIYO GZOZ BuNp 181V 143 G202/L0/L0  08UD-jwd liig
€€'16.'28 00°2£09 G20z Ainr souelnsy| [eyuswsalddng sakojdwz (eyndo) osvL 143 §202/L0/20  93YD-jwd Iig
££'86€'€S 16'865 JIeY puz Gz0z aunr [any SuoS % gnejs p3 L0121 §202/L0/L0  93YD-iwd Iiig
¥Z 166'€S 6L%€ $99} 481d0d GZ0Z Bunf SaUIYOBI 320 S,[B1eD 90LLL G202/L0/20  93YD-iwd Iig
£0°2€0'vS 6€°098'Y gzozaunr  juswaley s,8940|dw3 2l|qnd Bluioyed 143 G20Z/L0/L0  303UD-jwd |iig
Zv'268'8S G8°/9 00 LLL # Uojeg §202/90/20 ysodaq
15'v28'86 ¥9'80¢ 00 801 # Uoeg 6202/50/20 ysodaq
£6°515'85 01'€56 00 L0 # uojeg 6202/t0/L0 ysodaq@
£8'295'26 Sb'z88 00 901 # Uoleg 6202/£0/L0 ysodag
8£°089'9S 82'820'9 §202/10/L0 U0 saxey |loihed g 80IA18g ||0ihed Aq pajesi) 201N ||0JARd $300g30IND G202/€0/20  >03yD Ajlligen
99'86.'29 ov'zLL'e G202/0€/9 - 5202/91/9 pouad Aed ‘g unsnr ‘a|99)s 1601 6202/£0/L0 yoayohed
90°1€5'S9 95'€82'Z §202/0€/9 - §202/91/9 pouad Aed d eumeygs ‘dnejg 960.L 6202/£0/L0 yoayohed
29'718'29 oL¥SL'e §202/0€/9 - 5202/91/9 pouad Aed @ suyp ‘1edsoy G60.LL 6202/£0/L0 yoayohed
TL'895'LL zL/8L'2 §202/0€/9 - 5202/914/9 pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny ¥60.L1 6202/€0/L0 yoayohed
¥8'65E'v/ 69°0€. 00 501 # yojeq §202/20/L0 ysodag
G1'629'c/ 05221 GZ/LEIZ) - G2/1/9 uonduosgns siasn dlgnd aAlO. [BUOKIPPE 0§ SyIoMb SOLLL §202/L0/L0  93YD-jwd |iig
WA ov'6YL'e juawisnipe gzoz sunp uojjeweday Jo neaing SN yoLLL G202/L0/L0  M93yD-jwd g
G0'/L6Y'9L 9/.°€£2'L "'NS BPEOS 'S|oMO} Jaded ‘Jaded Adoo _wu_?_mm mc_‘_m>>mcm .mmh_“ yin S9JIAIBS Jaquiawplie) ue|g 143 G20e/10/L0 Ho3ayD- wd |iig
18°08L'LL 00001 G20z sunp uo0) dudIeA €0LLL G202/L0/L0  >03UD-jwd g
18°0€8'2L 00°001} gzoz aunp UHws |lepuey 20LLL §202/L0/L0  308UD-jwd liig
18°0€6'22 00°001} gzoz aunp OAep uuy or LOLLL §202/L0/L0  308UD-jwd g
18°0€0'82 00°00} Gzoz aunp $S019 piAeq 00LLL §202/L0/L0  08UD-jwd g
18°0€1L'8L 1299 Bugsoy |qu uooeaq Gzoz aunr Ja)a|N Jebpeg 660LL G202/L0/L0  H08UD-jwd g
25°.61'8. 0528 JanIpMaIDs 18N 30q ‘g X sbeq xiw 1pal Buissaoold Juswhed a0y 8601 §202/1L0/20  93yD-jwd Iig
20082'8. 81'658 |eyuapyuolsiA adkojdwa Gzoz Ane euewny 143 G202/L0/20  X93YD-jwd |9
0Z'6EL'6L 00'6¥¢ juawysiures sakojdw3 JuN JusawasIngsiq S1elS eluoed 143 §202/L0/L0  >03UD-jwd g
0Z'88¥'6. 00°000'0% Jajsuel] spung §202/10/20 Jajsuel |
0Z'88¥'6¢ GE6 pun4 [B43U3D DL - 0LLEL
aouejeg Hpato jgaa owsa aweN wnN ajeq adAL

G20zC/LE/L - SToe/LIL

SNOILOVSNVHL MNVd
juawpedaq Jajep) eISeYS



19'228'2¢ £0°€LZ'VL ¥°L09°L9 IvioL
19'228'2e £0'€L2'vL ¥ 209'29 GE6 puNng [e18USD DL - OLLEL [BJOL
19'228'ze 15701 00 0¥} # Yoreg §202/1€/L0 ysodag
yo'zLe'zce 00°002 G8Y| 100€ Pasojd 1o} punyal jisodap SANN43Y ¥Y3IWO0LSND vrLLL §202/L€/L0 %08y
y0'2L5'2e v1'96 919 109 paso|d Joj punjal ysodsp SANN43Y Y3IWOLSND evLLL §202/1€/20 308y
81°809'2¢ 06°¢el €091 J00€ Paso(o 104 punjal yisodap |elued SANN43Y ¥3IWOLSND TrLLL §202/1€/20 %08y
80°¢rL'ee 82'G0L'L sadojaaua winjal g buljig "ou| ‘Auedwo? Bunuid Buippay LWLl G202Z/LE/L0  MO8yYD-jwd (ig
9e"Lhy've 08's8l 1109 "3 @ W00 Buliojuow Jajem Burjulp 071 S92IMSS [BOBAlRUY 80Bd ovLLL G202/LE/L0  MOBUD-Iwd g
9L°e£9've 00°00} G20z AiIne uoo) auajen 6ELLL G20Z/LE/L0  MOBYD-ud g
9l'eeL've 00°00} gzoz Aine Unws |lepuey 8ELLL G20Z/LE/L0  MOBYD-jwd g
9l'ges've 00°00} gzoz Ainr oken uuy or IE1LL GTOZ/LE/LO  YOBYD-jwd lilg
91°e€6've 00°00} Gzoz Aine $S01D piAeQ 9eLLlL GZOZ/LE/ILO  MOBYD-jwd lIig
91'€£0'se 00°00} gzoz Ainr Jajuny Jaydoysuyp GeLLL GZOZ/LE/ILO  MOBYD-jwd lIig
glegl'se 8199 Bunsoy |qu 5zoz AInr I19|N Jebpeg veLLL G20Z/LE/L0  MO8YD-wd g
¥6'661'GE [ WA TAN Syjoo m:_:mm_o .m®>o_m ‘alnseaw mamu .:mn Hiom .._mEEmr_ mEEm.c mc_wmmuo‘_n_ EwFSmn_ Y [ WAN G20zZ/LE/LO Ho3yD- jwd |Iig
G9'62E'sE €9°1GE 00 6£1 # Yoreg §202/0¢/20 ysodeq
20'8.6've 9L°€9. 20 8¢l # Yoleg §202/62/20 ysodaq
9z vLz've 89'26.'C 00 €L # Yoleg §202/82/.0 ysodeq
8s'1zy e 8€'222 09 9¢l # Yoieg §202/.2/20 usodeq
0Z'66L'LE 0L Ly¥'L 00 Gl # yoleg §202/92/20 ysodaqg
05°162'62 09'06. 00 €L # yoleg §202/52/20 ysodag
06°096'82 LE'8EY 00 €€ # Uoleg 6202/t2IL0 ysodag
£5'225'8¢ ve'8.S 00 0€} # yoleg 6202/€2/20 ysodag
6lv¥6'LT Ge'L/8 99} sjax0N} 3|ge|iq @ diysisquisw 6zZ0Z Haly 821M18g punoubiapun zeLLL G20Z/€T/L0  MO8UD-wd g
¥5°128'82 LE'6YS'8 sexe) Apadoid yszoegony LIgL G20Z/€T/L0  |BUINOC [e18UBD
£2'2/2'02 50'S6 00 621 # Uoleg §202/22/20 ysodag
81°LL1'02 ov'/L8Y Jley st szoz Ainr jend Suog ® qnejs p3 oELLL §202/22/L0  08yD-iwd g
¥9'%99'02 61018 0L}J03|3 3240 GZ0Z 8unr 3%9d 143 §202/22/L0  Mo8UD-wd g
£8viv'ie 00°6.¢ gzoz Ainr '00 @ qemyds ss|ieyd 8zLLL §202/22/L0  09yD-jwd g
£8'6v8'IlC 00°000'L abejsod Gzoz aunr ou| 'ySN sdueuUld JudlpEND 143 §202/22/L0  MoauD-jwd g
£8'678'22 10°12¢ 00 821 # Udleg §202/12/L0 ysodaq
92'825'22 Lv'28y 00 921 # Udleg §202/02/.0 ysodaq
62°9¥0'22 81 1LGL 00 G2l # Uoeg §202/61/20 ysodaq
18'762'1Z 96'592 00 2l # Uoeg G20Z/8L/L0 ysodaq
§8'820'1C 00'68 |0u02 3sad 32140 GZ0z AInP |o5ju0) jsad awi] big yrAvat G20Z/8L/L0  08YD-jwd |iig
sgeLl'le 12'€€2'9 §202/91/L0 U0 saxey |joiked g 82118 |l0iked Aq pajeal) 808G ||0JAed $%008%0IND G20z/8L/L0  Xo8yD Amngen
S WAZ WA £E'EP0'e G202/SL/L - §202/1/. pouad Aed "g upsnr ‘ajea)s 9zLLL 6202/81/20 yoayohed
6€°06£'0€ ¥8°L2¥'T §202/5L/L - §202/1/L pouad Aed d eumeys ‘dnejs GzLLL G202/8L/L0 %93ydhed
€2'818'2¢ 80°6€6'C §202/S/L - §202/L/L pousd Aed a suy ‘sadaoy veLLL 6202/81/L0 yoayohed
L€'261'9¢ 18'229'2 G202/51/L - §202/L/L pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny €2LLL G202/81/L0 Yoayoked
aouejeg Hpain jqeq [JITETI] aweN wnn ajeq adAL

geoe/ielL - szoz/LiL

SNOILOVSNVYYL MNVd
juswipedaq Jajepn eISeYS



9:57 AM
08/08/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41000 - Water Sales

41100

41150 -
41200 -
41800 -

42230

- Water Sales - Res. & Comm.

Hydrant Water Sales
Water Sales/Pumping

Late Fees

- Service Connection Fee/llleters

Total 41000 - Water Sales

42000 - Special Service Fees

42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD
42220 - Scrap Metal

44000 - Interest Revenue

44100 -
44500 -

TriC Interest

Umpqua Interest

Total 44000 - Interest Revenue

47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request
71000 - Gain/Loss Fixed Asset Disposal

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

50500 - Bad Debt Expense
51000 - Water Service Expenses

51010 -
51012 -
51018 -

Bureau of Reclamation
Other Water Purchases/Deficit

Water Testing Expense

Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses

51020 - Pumping Expense

51021

- Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1
51022 -
51023 -
51024 -
51025 -
51026 -
51027 -
51028 -

Benson - PGE 937 #6

Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7
Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3
Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5
Record Heights - PGE 206 #4
Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2
Keswick WTP - 956 #9

Total 51020 - Pumping Expense

51030 - Water Treatment Expense

51031
51032
51033

51035

- W.T. Chemicals

- W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8
- W.T. Plant Repair/Maint.
51034 -
- W.T. Security/Telephone

Backwash Sludge Disposal

Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense

July 2025

= = |

Jul 25

Budget $ Over Budget

85,985.32 1,107,500.00 -1,021,514.68
0.00 500.00 -500.00
777.75 9,500.00 -8,722.25
1,014.13 15,000.00 -13,985.87
0.00 0.00 0.00
87,777.20 1,132,500.00 -1,044,722.80
116.25 1,500.00 -1,383.75
0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,227.94 55,000.00 -50,772.06
0.51 10.00 -9.49
4,228.45 55,010.00 -50,781.55
0.00 10.00 -10.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
92,121.90 1,229,020.00 -1,136,898.10
92,121.90 1,229,020.00 -1,136,898.10
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00
5,246.85 25,000.00 -19,753.15
0.00 0.00 0.00
968.40 6,300.00 -5,331.60
6,215.25 31,300.00 -25,084.75
125.54 1,400.00 -1,274.46
160.77 1,300.00 -1,139.23
232.18 2,000.00 -1,767.82
23.756 150.00 -126.25
208.45 2,500.00 -2,291.55
514.90 5,000.00 -4,485.10
731.68 6,000.00 -5,268.32
26.28 900.00 -873.72
2,023.55 19,250.00 -17,226.45
7,099.35 28,000.00 -20,900.65
569.87 5,500.00 -4,930.13
0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00

0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00
61.62 750.00 -688.38
7,730.84 48,250.00 -40,519.16

Page 1 of 3

o



9:57 AM
08/08/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2025

51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51040 - Transmission/Distribution-Gen
51083 - Meters - New & Replacements
51084 - Pump & Tank Level Telemetry
Total 51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51094 - Backhoe/Trailer/Generator
51099 - U12 Ford F350 2016
51100 - U13 Ford F-150 2018
51101 - U14 Ford F-150 2021
51102 - U15 Toyota Tacoma 2025
Total 51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
51091 - Gas & Oil - Generator
51092 - Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13
51093.1 - Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14
51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe
51093.4 - Gas & Oil 2025 Toyota Truck #15
51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12
Total 51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
52000 - Training
52001 - Training Course Fees
52002 - Travel
52003 - Lodging
52004 - Meals
Total 52000 - Training
55010 - Payroll Expenses
55011 - Manager Salary
55011.0 - Manager/Salary
Total 55011 - Manager Salary
55012 - Maintenance/Hourly
55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly
55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick
55012.5 - Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday
55012.6 - Maintenance/OT

55012.7 - Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator

Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly
55013 - Office/Hourly
55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse
55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick
55013.4 - Office Hourly
55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday
55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime
Total 55013 - Office/Hourly

Jul 25

Budget $ Over Budget )
376.37 27,000.00 -26,623.63
66.78 7,000.00 -6,933.22
35.19 10,000.00 -9,964.81
478.34 44,000.00 -43,521.66
118.73 2,000.00 -1,881.27
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
118.73 4,000.00 -3,881.27
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
161.61 3,500.00 -3,338.39
553.79 6,000.00 -5,446.21
74.61 750.00 -675.39
255.11 6,000.00 -5,744.89
120.09 1,500.00 -1,379.91
1,165.21 19,750.00 -18,584.79
0.00 1,700.00 -1,700.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00
0.00 500.00 -500.00
0.00 4,200.00 -4,200.00
11,293.50 141,234.00 -129,940.50
11,293.50 141,234.00 -129,940.50
4,066.65 74,776.00 -70,709.35
2,167.16
287.60
1,174.47 10,000.00 -8,825.53
6,652.20 85,280.00 -78,627.80
14,348.08 170,056.00 -1565,707.92
0.00 0.00 0.00
732.61
5,050.91 74,776.00 -69,725.09
287.60
231.76 1,500.00 -1,268.24
6,302.88 76,276.00 -69,973.12

Page 2 of 3

v



9:57 AM
08/08/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2025

55014 - On Call Time
55010 - Payroll Expenses - Other
Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses
55029 - Employee Benefits
55030 - Employee Health/Life Insurance
55035 - Retiree Health Insurance
55040 - Workers Compensation Insurance
55055 - CALPERS
Total 55029 - Employee Benefits
55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55062 - Employer Medicare Expense
55063 - Employer Social Security Exp
55070 - State Unemployment Insurance
Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55130 - Office Expense
55110 - Answering Service Expense
55121 - Office/Cellular Telephone
55125 - Office/Security Expense
55131 - Office/PGE 761
55132 - Office/Telephone
55133 - Office/Supplies
55134 - Office/Postage
55135 - Office/[Equipment Expense
55137 - Office/Employee Background Chec
55138 - Office/Propane
55139 - Office/Building Maintenance
55141 - Office/Safety
55142 - Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical
Total 55130 - Office Expense
55140 - Advertising Expense
55145 - Banking Fees
55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O
55160 - Professional Services
55162 - Legal Services
55163 - Engineering Services
55164 - Auditing Services
55165 - Professional Services Misc.
Total 55160 - Professional Services
55170 - Directors Compensation
55180 - Dues/Permit Fees
55182 - maintenance contracts/support
60000 - Interest

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Jul 25

Budget $ Over Budget

1,927.14 26,327.00 -24,399.86
176.95 1,850.00 -1,673.05
34,048.55 415,743.00 -381,694.45
8,232.68 100,000.00 -91,767.32
375.00 4,500.00 -4,125.00
11,269.98 11,300.00 -30.02
5,506.47 65,000.00 -59,493.53
25,384.13 180,800.00 -155,415.87
491.14 6,000.00 -5,508.86
2,100.04 25,500.00 -23,399.96
0.00 1,736.00 -1,736.00
2,591.18 33,236.00 -30,644.82
182.00 2,136.00 -1,954.00
116.49 2,200.00 -2,083.51
178.00 2,136.00 -1,958.00
987.08 9,500.00 -8,612.92
134.89 1,500.00 -1,365.11
2,050.69 6,500.00 -4,449.31
0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00
116.20 2,500.00 -2,383.80
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
416.99 5,000.00 -4,583.01
0.00 500.00 -500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
4,182.34 41,972.00 -37,789.66
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
93.97 1,500.00 -1,406.03
58,921.97 59,000.00 -78.03
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00

0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00

0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00

0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00

0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00
500.00 6,500.00 -6,000.00
4,202.00 27,000.00 -22,798.00
0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00

0.00 11,000.00 -11,000.00
147,656.06 1,004,701.00 -857,044.94
-55,5634.16 224,319.00 -279,853.16

Page 3 of 3

¥



SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, July 15th, 2025

11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
DRAFT MINUTES

Board Members Present: President Valerie Coon, Vice President Dave Cross, Director Randy Smith,
Director Jo Ann Vayo, Director Chris Hunter.

Staff Members Present: Secretary to the Board, Shawna Staup.

Staff Members Absent: General Manager Chris Koeper.

President Valerie Coon called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

1. Pledge of Allegiance: Was led by President Valerie Coon.

2. Approve Agenda: Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to approve the July 15, 2025, agenda. Director
Randy Smith seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters not on the agenda, as
well as matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular
agenda, please address the Board after that item is open to public comments. By law, the Board of
Directors cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to
the General Managers' Office. Each speaker is given three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede
their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the authority of the District.

President Valerie Coon stated that there was no public present; however, by law, the board of directors
cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The board will customarily refer these matters to the

General Manager’s office. Each speaker has three minutes to speak.

4. Consent Calendar

The Board considers matters listed under the Consent Calendar routine and will enact them by one
motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the subjects unless a worthy
cause is shown before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for June 1% through June 30", 2025

4-1 SCSD Financial Report

Initials Initials



Vice President Dave Cross asked about the $97.54 bank fee. Secretary to the board Shawna
Staup explained that those fees are associated with services for online banking and similar
things.

4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions

Director Chris Hunter asked about the SAM renewal on the credit card. Secretary to the board
Shawna Staup explained that SAM is a government agency and that we renew our registration
annually to be eligible for things like grants. Director Chris Hunter asked that, in the future,
when the memo is entered for credit card purchases that the larger dollar amount items be
listed first.

4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual

Director Chris Hunter said that he noticed that the district pays for CalPERS and Social Security,
and asked if that was due to some employees not being CalPERS members. Vice President Dave
Cross said that they have to pay both. Director Jo Ann Vayo stated that she is a public employee
and pays Social Security and PERS. Director Chris Hunter stated that he was just looking for
clarification because he was not sure if public employees were considered 100% CalPERS, and if
they were, if Social Security had to be paid. Director Randy Smith said that he thought the new
truck that the district bought was a Chevy. Director Chris Hunter explained that it is a Toyota
Tacoma.

4-4 June 17, 2025, meeting minutes

RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar. Director Randy

Smith motioned to approve and adopt the consent calendar. Director Jo Ann Vayo seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously.

5. Correspondence: SDRMA letter RE: 2025 Board of Directors Election, official election ballot, and

candidates’ statements of qualifications.

The board unanimously decided to vote for Tom Wright, Mike Scheafer, Robert Housley, and Virginia
Chang Kiraly for the SDRMAs 2025 Board of Directors Election.

6. General Business:

Initials

6-1 General Manager Report
Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup presented the General Manager’s report in his absence.
e Water consumption for June 2025 was 60 acre-feet compared to 38 in June 2024.

Initials

[0



e The General Manager, Chris Koeper, has been working on some safety programs that
will reduce our workers’ compensation costs with SDRMA.
- Theinjury & illness prevention program and heat illness prevention program have
been completed.
- He is currently working on the fall protection program.

Vice President Dave Cross asked if the safety programs would need to be adopted by the
board to get the discount from the insurance. Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup stated
that she was not sure and would need to get clarification from the General Manager.

e The General Manager has submitted the cross-connection control policy to the state.
e The General Manager has been talking with gWorks to try to get them to create
additional reports that we had on UB Max.

Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup explained that gWorks is taking recommendations
from their customers to upgrade its software to accommodate them. Vice President Dave
Cross asked what reports we are unable to get. Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup stated
that the General Manager Chris Koeper had mentioned a deposit report that he couldn’t
run, and a penalty report that did not have totals on it.

Director Chris Hunter asked if the District had a cell phone use policy while driving the
vehicles. Director Jo Ann Vayo stated that there is a policy in the employee handbook.
Director Chris Hunter said that he wanted to ensure the District has a policy that states that
our vehicles are equipped with Bluetooth, and if employees receive a phone call while
driving, they should answer using hands-free. President Valerie Coon suggested that the
General Manager have the employees acknowledge and sign the policy quarterly. Director
Chris Hunter stated that his company signs it yearly, and the policy is an employee
handbook specifically for company vehicle use, which provides training on how to operate
the vehicle and what to do in case of an accident. Director Jo Ann Vayo stated that what she
read in the District’s employee handbook was very small and only addressed cell phones
while driving. Vice President Dave Cross stated that the District should periodically have
employees acknowledge and sign the policy. Director Chris Hunter stated that, from a legal
standpoint, we would want to have a statement that employees sign acknowledging the
policy. It was the consensus of the board to review the cell phone and vehicle use policy to
make changes if necessary and decide whether to have an acknowledgement signed yearly.

7. Old Business: None.

8. New Business: None.

Initials

Initials

I



9. Oral Communications:
These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes clear that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a later

board agenda.

9-1 Board Members: Director Chris Hunter asked when the increase in the rates takes effect
and if a notice was sent out. Vice President Dave Cross said that the increase happens on July
26™ and that they have not sent out a notice in the past. Director Jo Ann Vayo stated that this is
the last increase until there is another rate study done. All Board Members should be available
to attend next month’s meeting.

9-2 Staff Members: None.

10. Adjourn: 6:22 PM.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to take part in the public meeting. A person needing
assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520, Shasta, CA 96087, 48 hours before
the meeting. Accommodation may include, but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening
devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this document and
other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a disability who

are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act

Board President Secretary to the Board



SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

August 11, 2025

Chris Koeper

General Manager

Shasta Community Services District
Post Office Box 2520

Shasta, California 96087-2520

Re: President’s Special Acknowledgement Award — Property/Liability Program
Dear Chris,

On behalf of SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my great pleasure to extend our congratulations
to you, your governing body at Shasta Community Services District, management, and staff on achieving
no paid claims for the Property/Liability Program years 2020-2025. A paid claim for the purposes of this
recognition represents the first payment on an open claim during the prior program year and excludes
property claims.

As a symbol of our appreciation and acknowledgment of your exceptional performance, we are pleased
to present Shasta Community Services District with the President's Special Acknowledgement Award,
representing your outstanding achievement. In addition to this annual recognition, members with no
paid claims receive the following, all resulting in a reduction to their annual contribution amount:

e during 2024-25 earned one credit incentive point (CIP)
e for the prior five consecutive program years earned three additional bonus CIPs

This accomplishment is a testament to your agency's commitment to risk management excellence and a
culture of safety and proactive governance. By consistently prioritizing risk management and fostering
an environment where safety is essential, your agency has set a standard of excellence that is truly
commendable.

We look forward to continuing our partnership in fostering a culture of safety and responsibility within
your agency. Your leadership sets a powerful example for other members, and we are proud to have
Shasta Community Services District as a part of SDRMA.

Once again, congratulations on this achievement. Please do not hesitate to reach out if there is anything
we can do to support your continued success.

Sincerely,

S 2 L0 L

Sandy A. Seifert-Raffelson, President
Board of Directors 7
Special District Risk Management Authority

1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95814 « 0016.2314141 =+ 800.537.7790 = sdrma.org \3

a Special DISLricts Atuance Fartnel



SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY )

.
P ) f

/, .7 (U7 . (
\.m,&m\\«.\\xx\ ¢ ,\ﬂ&w\\ﬂi\\\M\\\M\\ﬂx\xx%\x\ e

7

’

The President of the Special District Risk Management Authority :

Hereby gives special recognition to

Shasta Community Services District

The President’s Special Acknowledgement Award is to recognize members with no “paid” claims during the prior five consecutive program years in the

Property/Liability Program. A “paid” claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an open claim during that same period and
excludes property claims. Congratulations on your excellent claims record!

August 11, 2025
Date




General Manager Report

August 2025

Water consumption for July: This Year — 61 Acre Feet

Last Year — 69 Acre Feet

I've been working on some safety programs. This will reduce our workers’
compensation costs with SDRMA. The completed safety programs include:
- Injury & lliness prevention

- Heatillness prevention

- Fall protection

- Hazard communication

- Wildfire smoke

The state got back to me regarding the cross connection control policy and
there are a few minor adjustments that we are making.

We will be ordering a ground penetrating radar pipe locator which will be
much more accurate for locating.

We are still having issues with Gworks billing software.



SCSD Use of Personal &
Rental Vehicles
Page 16-18

Employees of SCSD will be reimbursed for costs associated with driving their personal automobile on
SCSD business based on California government rates at that time, which contemplates expenses such as
wear and tear on the vehicle, gas, insurance, etc. While driving on SCSD business, the employee’s personal
auto insurance is intended to provide the primary insurance coverage. Employees who operate their own
vehicles on SCSD business may do so provided the following conditions are followed:

° The vehicle must be in sound and safe operating condition and maintained as such at the
employee’s own expense.

° The employee and vehicle must be insured as outlined below.

° The employee must obey all state and local driving laws and observe driving conditions with
the utmost care, including but not limited to wearing a seat belt.

° The employee must possess and maintain a valid California driver’s license.

° All vehicles driven on SCSD business must be properly registered with the California

Department of Motor Vehicles.

° The employee must provide authorization for SCSD to access the employee’s driver
license record through the DMV Employer Pull Notice Program.

° Employees who have their driver’s license suspended or revoked are required to report these
conditions to their supervisor promptly.

e SCSD accepts no responsibility for citations issued to an employee by any law enforcement
agency while driving a vehicle on SCSD business under any circumstance. All liabilities created by any
citation will be the responsibility of employees who receive them.

Personal Auto Insurance Requirements

All employees who use their personal vehicle for business travel are required to maintain general
automobile liability insurance of at least the minimum amounts required by the State of California and such
insurance shall not exclude business use. Employees must provide proof of adequate insurance coverage to
SCSD. Any employee who does not maintain the required insurance coverage will not be authorized to
drive his or her personal vehicle on SCSD business.

SCSD does not provide primary liability or comprehensive/collision coverage for use of a personal vehicle
— the mileage reimbursement paid by SCSD covers the employees’ costs for such coverage.
Notwithstanding the above, the use of personal and/or rental vehicles by employees may create an exposure
for SCSD. Therefore, SCSD may obtain excess liability coverage that could be applicable in the event a
loss exceeds the limits of the employees’ personal liability coverage. In the event of an accident where the
employee is determined to be at fault while on approved SCSD business and the loss exceeds the personal
auto policy limits of liability, then SCSD's coverage will become secondary to the personal auto policy.



Accident Reporting
If an employee sustains damage to or loss to their private vehicle or approved rental vehicle or is involved
in an accident while on SCSD business they must immediately notify the General Manager.

In the Event of an Accident
Employees who are involved in an accident in the course of using any vehicle on SCSD business are
expected to adhere to the following procedure:

1. Do not argue, do not admit liability, and do not make a statement to anyone except the police, their
manager, or other appropriate SCSD management.

2, Make a sketch of the area, including street names, location of vehicles, compass points and any
other pertinent information.

3. Obtain the names and addresses of:

a Owner of other vehicle(s)

b. Insurance Carrier of the other driver(s)

Witnesses

o o

Injured person(s)
Other driver(s), including the number of and state issuing the driver’s license

e
3. Note these items:

a. Signal given by each driver, if any

b. Point and time of accident

c. Any mechanical aspect of the other vehicle, which may have caused the accident (e.g., no brake
lights, etc.)

d. Promptly report to management any damage done to a customer, the public, SCSD, an

employee, or their property.

Page 53
Prohibited Cell Phone Use While Driving

In the interest of the safety of our employees and other drivers, if your job requires that you keep your cell
phone turned on while you are driving, you must use a hands-free device. Unless using a hands-free device,
under no circumstances should employees place phone calls while operating a motor vehicle while driving
on SCSD business and/or SCSD time. Any citations for cell phone violations shall be the employee's
responsibility.

17



SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT VEHICLE USE POLICY

SAMPLE

Mission Statement

Shasta CSD Vehicle Use Policy (VUP) sets forth practices for the safe operation of motor
vehicles owned or operated by SCSD. The VUP will serve as a baseline for SCSD’s vehicular
operations policies. As such, the VUP will focus on the operation of licensed motor
vehicles primarily operated on public roads.

Policy
SCSD’s VUP outlines the District’s commitment to maintaining a safe vehicle fleet, and

concern for the safety of people, the protection of property, and minimizing impacts upon
the environment by SCSD vehicle operations. VUP focuses on the safe operation of
licensed motor vehicles primarily operated on public roads. The following SCSD VUP, to be
administered under the auspices of the District General Manager and Administrator, will be
implemented through the adoption of a Motor Vehicle Incident Prevention Program.

Vehicle Fleet Purpose
e District vehicles are provided to support business activities only and are to be used only

by qualified and authorized employees. They are not to be considered a part of an
employee’s compensation and must not be used as an inducement for employment. In all
cases, these vehicles are to be operated in strict compliance with motor vehicle laws of the
State of California or the jurisdiction in which they are driven and with the utmost regard for
their care and cost-efficient use.

e District vehicles must not be used for any business activities other than that of Shasta
Community Services District.

e District vehicles must not be used for personal or private issues.

e District vehicles must always be clean and tidy and in good working order.

Driver Licensing

District drivers and anyone authorized to drive the Company vehicles must have a valid
driver’s license issued in California for the class of the vehicle being operated and must be
able to drive a vehicle. The driver must have a clean DMV record.

Motor Vehicle Safety

1%



The priority of the driver is the safety of all passengers, themselves and the motor vehicle.
Care and caution must be exercised at all times.

e The driver will not use their mobile telephone while driving.

e The driver must not be intoxicated with any illicit or other substances such as alcohol or
drugs.

e Drivers or passengers shall not smoke inside District vehicles.

e The driver must adhere to the rules and regulations of the State of California while driving
any District vehicle.

e The driver must always carry a valid driver’s license while driving a District vehicle.

e Each driver shall obtain training on Defensive Driving before driving a District vehicle and
every two years afterwards.

e Prior experience driving large vehicles or pulling a trailer is preferred.

Motor Vehicle Usage

The District’s motor vehicles are to be used strictly for business purposes only and cannot
be used privately for personal business.

The District’s motor vehicles, when not used, should always be parked in the designated
parking area. (e.g. designated parking inside shop or parking garage with keys removed and
placed inside the office.

The assigned driver of the motor vehicle is responsible for weekly vehicle checklists and is
responsible for reporting any damage or mechanical issues to their Supervisor.

Weekly Vehicle Maintenance Records

The driver of the motor vehicle is responsible for completing the weekly vehicle checklist.
The vehicle is to be inspected by the driver and to be reviewed by the Supervisor in charge.
Details of the vehicle which include fluid levels, tires, lights and signals, safety equipment
and general condition of the vehicle will be documented on the weekly vehicle
maintenance record.

Motor Vehicle Maintenance

The driver is responsible for the reporting of maintenance and repairs of the District’s motor
vehicle and its condition to their Supervisor.

All vehicle maintenance work must first be approved by the Manager before taking place.
The Supervisor in charge is also responsible for checking and overseeing all aspects of the
motor vehicle maintenance and management on a weekly basis and will manage issues
and direct tasks to relevant parties as necessary. This includes but is not limited to weekly
checklists, problems, fuel requirements and cleaning.



Each employee is responsible for scheduling routine services and repairs and annual
mileage reporting on their own company assigned vehicle.

The driver is responsible for refueling and routine motor vehicle checks, tire pressure
checks, battery checks, fluid levels and all safety related aspects of the vehicle.

Problems & Accident

Reporting Driver must report to his/her Manager and the Human Resources Manager of any
problems and accidents associated with the motor vehicle after each use and provide an
associated detailed account on the incidents occurred. All vehicles shall carry an accident
reporting kit and be trained on proper use.

The driver is responsible for conducting routine checks of the District’s motor vehicles for
appropriate usage and vehicle’s conditions. The Field Supervisor must be informed
immediately of any problems that have taken place related to the District’s motor vehicles,
any foreseen problems which may cause delays and effect the operations of the District
must also be reported immediately.

DMV Review - FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES

SCSD shall participate in the California Department of Motor Vehicles Employer Pull Notice
(EPN) Program and enlist all new employees whose job description requires possession of
avalid California driver’s license with no restrictions. The EPN Program was established to
provide employers and regulatory agencies with a means of promoting driver safety through
the ongoing review of driver records. SCSD shall also require that all drivers be obligated to
report any change in their DMV license status within twenty-four (24) hours or by the next
business day upon such notification.

20



SAMPLE
Prohibited Cell Phone Use While Driving

Shasta CSD is committed to the safety of its employees and the public. Distracted
driving, particularly cell phone use while driving, is a serious safety hazard. This policy
outlines the restrictions on cell phone use while operating a vehicle for company
business.

Prohibitions:

No use of handheld cell phones:

Employees are prohibited from using any handheld cell phone while operating a
vehicle for company business.

No texting or emailing:

Texting, emailing, and any other form of written communication via cell phone are
strictly prohibited while driving.

No voice features:

Employees are not to use voice-activated features on cell phones, including voice
commands and dictation, while driving for company business.

No adjusting GPS or infotainment systems:
Employees should not program or adjust GPS devices, music players, or any other
in-vehicle infotainment systems while driving for company business.

Safe Practices:

Pull over to a safe location:

If a call or text needs to be made or received, employees must pull over to a safe
location and park their vehicle before using their cell phone.

Inform callers:

Employees should inform callers that they are driving and may not be able to
answer calls immediately, or that they will call back when it is safe to do so.

Plan ahead:

Employees should plan their routes and make necessary phone calls or
adjustments to GPS devices before starting their journey.

Exception of Emergency:



The only exception to this policy is for calls made to 911 or other emergency
services.

Electronic distractions are only one type of distraction. Drivers should
also refrain from eating, drinking, reading, and other activities that may
divert attention away from the task of driving.

Shasta CSD is committed to keeping our workers safe and holding our
employees to the highest standard of safety.

Enforcement:

Disciplinary action:

Violations of this policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and including
termination of employment.

Training:
Employees may be required to participate in additional training on distracted driving

and safe driving practices.

Your signature below certifies your agreement to comply with this policy.

Employee Signature Date

L7



SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRTICT’S

WORKPLACE SECURITY POLICY

Shasta Community Services District’s Workplace Security Policy addresses the hazards known to be
associated with the three major types of workplace violence. Type | workplace violence involves a
violent act by an assailant with no legitimate relationship to the workplace, who enters the workplace to
commit a robbery or other criminal act. Type Il involves a violent act or threat of violence by a recipient
or provider of a service of our establishment, such as a customer. Type Ill involves a violent act or threat
of violence by a current or former worker, Manager, or another person who has some employment-
related involvement with our establishment, such as a worker’s spouse or lover, a worker’s relative or
friend, or another person who has a dispute with one of our workers.

RESPONSIBILTY

Responsibility for security in our workplace is assigned to the General Manager who has the authority
and responsibility for implementing the provisions of this program for Shasta Community Service
District.

The General Manager, Fire Chief, and Safety Compliance Officer are responsible for implementing and
maintaining this Policy in their work areas and for answering worker questions about the Workplace
Security Policy. A copy of this Policy is available from each responsible person.

COMPLIANCE
We have established the flowing policy to ensure compliance with our rules on workplace security.

Management is committed to ensuring that safety and health policies and procedures involving
workplace security are clearly communicated and understood by all workers.

All workers are responsible for using safe work practices, for following all directives, policies, and
procedures, and for assisting in maintaining a safe and secure work environment. Our system of
ensuring that all workers comply with work practices that are designed to make the workplace more
secure, and that they do not engage in threats or physical actions which create a security hazard for
others in the workplace, include:

1. Informing workers of the provisions of our Workplace Security Policy.

2. Evaluating the performance of all workers in complying with our workplace security measures.

3. Recognizing workers who perform work practices which promote security in the workplace.

4. Providing training and/or counseling to workers whose performance is deficient in complying
with work practices designed to ensure workplace security.

5. Disciplining workers for failure to comply with workplace security practices.



6. Using the following practices that ensure worker compliance with workplace security directives,
policies, and procedures.

COMMUNICATION

At Shasta Community Services District, we recognize that to maintain a safe, healthy, and secure
workplace we must have open, two-way communication between all workers, including General
Manager and Fire Chief, on all workplace safety, health, and security issues. We have a communication
system designed to encourage a continuous flow of safety, health and security information between
management and our workers without fear of reprisal and in a form that is readily understandable. Our
communications system consists of the following items.

e New worker orientation on our workplace security polices, procedures and work practices.

e Periodic review of our Workplace Security Policy with all personnel.

e Adequate training programs to implement our Workplace Security Policy.

e Regularly scheduled safety meeting with all personnel that include workplace security
discussions.

e Training to ensure that all workers, including the General Manager and Fire Chief, understand
the workplace security policies.

e Posted or distributed workplace security information.

e Open lines of communication for workers to inform supervisors and Board of Directors about
workplace security hazards or threats of violence.

e Adequate policies

e in place to protect workers who report threats from retaliation by the person making the
threats.

e Addressing security issues at our workplace safety meetings.

HAZARD ASSESSMENT

We will be performing workplace hazard assessment for workplace security in the form of periodic
inspections. Periodic inspections to identify and evaluate workplace security hazards and threats of
workplace violence are performed by the following observer(s) in the following areas of our workplace:

Observer Area

- General Manager - Water and Fire Department
- Fire Chief - Fire Department

- Safety Compliance Officer .- Water and Fire Department

Periodic inspections are performed according to the following schedule:

Quarterly;
When we initially established our Workplace Security Policy;

a4



When new, previously unidentified security hazards are recognized:
Whenever workplace security conditions warrant an inspection.

Periodic inspections for security hazards consist of identification and evaluation of workplace security
hazards and changes in work practices and may require assessing for more than one type of workplace
violence. Shasta Community Services District performs inspections for each type of workplace violence
by using the methods specified below to identify and evaluate workplace security hazards.

Inspections for Type | workplace security hazards include assessing the following:

The exterior and interior of the workplace for its attractiveness to robbers.
. Whether security surveillance measures may be needed.

3. Posting signs notifying the public that limited cash is kept on the premises and limiting the
amount of cash on hand.

4. Procedures for workers response during a robbery or other criminal act.

Procedures for reporting suspicious persons or activities.

6. Posting of emergency telephone numbers for law enforcement, fire, and medical services where
workers have access to a telephone with an outside line.

o

Inspections for Type Il workplace security hazards include assessing the following:

1. Access to, and freedom of movement within the workplace.
Adequacy of workplace security systems, such as door locks, security windows, physical barriers,
and restraint systems.

3. Frequency and severity of threatening or hostile situations that may lead to violent acts by
persons who are service recipients, or providers of the District.

4. Worker’s skill in safely handling threatening or hostile service recipients, or providers.

5. Effectiveness of systems and procedures to warn others of a security danger or to summon
assistance, e.g., alarms or panic buttons.

6. The use of work practices such as “buddy: systems when dealing with a security hazard.

7. The availability of worker escape routes.

Inspections for Type Il workplace security hazards include assessing the following:

1. How well our anti-violence policy has been communicated to workers, General Manger, and Fire
Department personnel.

2. How well our management and workers communicate with each other.

3. Our workers, General Manager, and Fire Chief’s knowledge of the warning signs of potential
workplace violence.

4. Access to and freedom of movement within the workplace by non-workers, including recently
discharged workers or persons with whom one of our workers is having a dispute.

5. Frequency and severity of worker reports of threats of physical and verbal abuse by General
Manger, Fire Chief, or other workers.

15



6.

7.

Any Prior violent acts, threats of physical violence, verbal abuse, property damage or other signs
of strain or pressure in the workplace.
Worker disciplinary and discharge procedures.

INCIDNET IVESTIGATIONS

We have established the following policy for investigating incidents of workplace violence.

Our procedures for investigating incidents of workplace violence, which includes threats and physical
injury, include the following:

el A B .

Immediately reporting incident to outside appropriate agency and Board of Directors.
Reviewing all previous incidents for persons involved in current incident.

Visiting the scene of an incident as soon as possible.

Interviewing threatened or injured workers and witnesses.

Examining the workplace for security risk factors associated with the incident.
Determining the cause of the incident.

Recording the finding and corrective actions taken.

e

HAZARD CORRECTION

Hazards which threaten the security of workers shall be corrected in a timely manner when they are first
observed or discovered.

Corrective measures for Type | workplace security hazards can include the following:

Report to Board of Directors any identified or potential Type | hazard.

Making the workplace unattractive to robbers.

Utilizing surveillance measures, such as cameras or mirrors to provide information as to what is
going on outside and inside the workplace.

Procedures for reporting of suspicious person or activities.

Posting of emergency telephone number for law enforcement, fire, and medical services where
workers have access to a telephone with an outside line

Posting signs notifying the public that limited ash is kept on the premises.

Limiting the amount of cash on hand.

Worker, General Manger, and Fire Chief training on emergency action procedures.

Corrective measures for Type Il workplace security hazards can include the following:

1.

Immediately report to the Board of Directors any identified or potential Type Il hazard.

2. Controlling access to the workplace and freedom of movement within it, consistent with

business necessity.

Lo



3. Ensuring the adequacy of workplace security systems. Such as door locks, security windows,
physical barriers, and restraint systems.

4. Providing worker training in recognizing and handling threatening or hostile situations that may
lead to violent acts by persons who are service recipients or our establishment.

5. Placing effective systems to warn others of a security danger or to summon assistance, e.g.,
alarms or panic buttons.

6. Providing procedures for a “buddy” system for specified emergency events.

7. Ensuring adequate worker escape routes.

Corrective measures for Type Il workplace security hazards can include the following:

Immediately report to the Board of Directors an identified or potential type Il hazard.
Effectively communicating our establishment’s anti-violence policy to all workers, General
Manager and Fire Chief.

3. Assess effectiveness and adequacy of internal communication in preventing workplace violence.

4. Increasing awareness by workers, General Manager, and Fire Chief of the warning signs of
potential workplace violence.

5. Controlling access to and freedom of movement within the workplace by non-workers, including
recently discharged workers or persons with whom one of our workers is having a dispute.

6. Providing counseling to workers, General Manager, or Fire Chief who exhibit behavior that
represents strain or pressure which may lead to physical or verbal abuse of co-workers.

7. Ensure that all reports of violent acts, threats of physical violence, verbal abuse, property
damage or other signs of strain or pressure in the workplace are handled effectively by
management and that the person making the report is not subject to retaliation by the person
making the threat.

8. Ensure that worker disciplinary and discharge procedures address the potential for workplace
violence.

TRAINING AND INSTRUCTION
We have established the following policy on training all workers with respect to workplace security.

All workers, including the General Manager and Fire Chief, shall have training and instruction on general
and job-specific workplace security practices. Training and instruction shall be provided when the
Workplace Security Policy is first established and periodically thereafter. Training shall also be provided
to all new workers to other workers for whom training has note previously been provided and to all
workers, General Manager and Fire Chief, given new job assignments for which specific workplace
security training for that job assignment has not previously been provided. Additional training and
instruction will by provided to all personnel whenever the employer is made aware of new or previously
unrecognized security hazards.

General workplace security training and instruction includes, but is not limited to, the following:



1. Explanation of the Workplace Security Policy including measures for reporting any violent acts or
threats of violence.

2. Recognition of workplace security hazards including the risk factors associated with the three
types of workplace violence.

3. Measures to prevent workplace violence, including procedures for reporting workplace security

hazards or threats to workers, General Manager or Fire Chief.

Ways to defuse hostile or threatening situations.

Measures to summon others for assistance

Worker routes of escape

Notification of law enforcement authorities when a criminal act may have occurred.

Emergency medical care is provided in the event of any violent act upon a worker.

Post-event trauma counseling for those workers desiring such assistance.

0.0 M o b

In addition, we provide specific instructions to all workers regarding workplace security hazards unique
to their job assignment, to the extent that such information was not already covered in other training.

We have chosen the following items for Type | training and instruction for General Manager, Fire Chief,
and workers:

- Crime awareness.
- Communication procedures.
- Proper work practices for specific workplace activities, occupations, or assignments.

We have chosen the following items for Type Il training and instruction for General Manager, Fire Chief,
and workers:

- Self-protection.

- Dealing with angry, hostile, or threatening individuals.

- Communications procedures

- Determination of when to use the “buddy” system or other assistance from co-workers.
- Awareness of indicators that lead to violent acts by service recipients.

We have chosen the following items for Type Ill training and instruction for General Manger, Fire Chief,
and workers: .

- Awareness of situational indicators that lead to violent acts.
- Managing with respect and consideration for worker well-being.
- Review of anti-violence policy and procedures.



